
From: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA) 
To: 	 [ 	Admin. Assistant 	Gaston, Molly (OLA); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA); VVeich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: 	 9/30/2011 4:09:44 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Revised draft wrap up letter to HOGR/SJC subpoena and 6/8 letter to ATF 

FYI. Think that we're good to go on the wrap letter if we've got the docs. 

From: Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 3:17 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Cc: ATFExecSec©atf.gov ;[ 	ATF_ 	(ATF); Dispenza, Mario V. (ATF) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft wrap up letter to HOGR/SJC subpoena and 6/8 letter to ATF 

Faith, 

We are fine with this document. 

Thank you, 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:07 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) (JMD); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA) (3MD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
(JMD); Colborn, Paul P (OLC) (JMD); Welch, Ron COLA) (JMD);[._. 	ATF 	j HoovWiiJ. 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (OLA) (JMD); Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) (JMD); 	Aqmin. Assistant_ 	j 

Subject: Revised draft wrap up letter to HOGFt/SJC subpoena and 6/8 letter to ATF 

Please see the enclosed revised draft; we would like to get this out today with our final docs if at all possible. Please 
give me any final comments asap. Thanks. FB << File: issa atf final 930 clean.docx >> 

DOJ-FF-60678 


	Page 1

